From: Troy Crews

To: Melissa Garber

Cc: Emaleigh Williams

Subject: FW: Radiant Credit Union access
Date: Thursday, June 29, 2023 8:37:33 AM
Attachments: image001.png

From: Morgan, Dan <Dan.Morgan@dot.state.fl.us>
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 8:22 AM

To: Troy Crews <troy_crews@columbiacountyfla.com>
Subject: Radiant Credit Union access

Access: 2023-A-292-00005

Troy,

Radiant Credit Union Has an access permit that requires the removal of the old existing access to
Kens along SR-10 (US-90) and the approved access will be at the lighted intersection with Sisters
welcome Rd and Hackney Terr. Please call if you have any questions. Thank you.

Dan Morgan
386-961-7066 O
386-269-2654 C

From: Troy Crews <troy_crews@columbiacountyfla.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 10:42 AM

To: Register, Troy <Troy.Register@dot.state.fl.us>

Cc: Emaleigh Williams <ewilliams@columbiacountyfla.com>
Subject: Radiant Bank old Kens on 90

EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links and attachments.

Troy, the contractor is telling us this is out of your jurisdiction. | know that is not correct have they
applied for a new drive permit ?

Troy Crews
Building Official ( BU-1766)
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